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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Julie Kapyrka
Cc: tsimpson@alderville.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Dr. Julie Kapyrka,  
 
The City of Toronto is initiating the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit 
(EELRT) project, a rapid transit line proposed to span across eastern Scarborough. 
 
Please see the official Notice of Commencement here: EELRT Notice of Commencement of Transit and Rail Project 
Assessment Process_English_08May2024_Final.pdf, which includes a map of the study area. Further information about 
the project can be found at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
 
Your input is important and we invite Alderville First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
EglintonEastLRT@toronto or 416-338-1837 if you:  
 

 have any questions or would like more information about this project assessment process 
 are interested in providing input regarding this project assessment process 
 would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this project assessment process 

 
We kindly request that you respond by June 30, 2024. Please note that if we do not hear back, you will be kept on the 
contact list and you will continue to receive project updates. 
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT Project Team,  
 
Anna 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
EglintonEastLRT@toronto.ca    
416-338-1837 
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Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:35 PM
To: Julie Kapyrka
Cc: Taynar Simpson; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT project

Dear Julie,  
 
I want to inform you that the EELRT Project Team has been made aware of the filing fee and the Notice of Request since 
receiving your email and that we have been working on following up. Please expect a reply about this soon.  
 
Thank you on behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
Anna.Kim@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 

 
 
 

From: Julie Kapyrka <jkapyrka@alderville.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:49 AM 
To: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Cc: Taynar Simpson <tsimpson@alderville.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin 
<Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT project 
 
Aaniin Anna, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Once we have received the filing fee and the Notice of Request to Consult we can 
coordinate a time to schedule a meeting. 
 
Miigwech. 
All the best, 
 
Dr. Julie Kapyrka 
Consultation Coordinator 
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Administration Office 
11696 Second Line Rd. 
Roseneath, ON K0K 2X0 
Office: 905-352-2662 
jkapyrka@alderville.ca  
 

From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:53 AM 
To: Julie Kapyrka <jkapyrka@alderville.ca> 
Cc: Taynar Simpson <tsimpson@alderville.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin 
<Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Subject: Eglinton East LRT project 
 
Dear Dr. Julie Kapyrka,  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project, we thank Alderville First Nation for your responses to our initial 
communication sent January 29, 2024 in advance of the Transit Project Assessment Process, or what is now called the 
Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process.  
 
I would like to inform you that we are still in the planning stages for the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process and 
we intend to submit a Notice of Request to Consult with Alderville First Nation and also submit the required File Fee 
shortly.  
 
In the meantime, I would like to share with Alderville First Nation these attachments:  
 

 An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures. 
 A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the 

Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report includes additional archeological 
assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT 

 In addition, owing to the size of the documents, in a separate email, I will send a draft copy of the 
Environmental Project Report (EPR). 

 
As we work on preparing the Notice to Request to Consult and submitting the File Fee to Alderville First Nation, I kindly 
request that you share some possible dates for an initial meeting with for planning purposes.  
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project,  
 
Anna 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
EglintonEastLRT@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 
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Nahed, Karim

Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT

 

 

From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:56 AM 

To: Julie Kapyrka <jkapyrka@alderville.ca> 

Cc: David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 

Subject: Eglinton East LRT 

 

Dear Julie,  

 

On behalf of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project team, I am following up on our previous communication and your request for a filing fee in 

relation to the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process (TRPAP) for the EELRT.  

 

As you know through our email correspondence, it was our initial intention to pay the filing fee and submit the notice of request to consult for Alderville First 

Nation. However, based on an internal administrative review, we have received clarification that the City of Toronto is not authorized to provide funds to review 

studies and reports related to the EELRT TRPAP. Please accept my sincere apologies for the confusion and protracted communications regarding this matter.  

 

As you are aware, the City of Toronto is completing its consultation obligations under the TRPAP as prescribed by Ontario Regulation 231/08 and as required the 

Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP).  This process does not include the provision of payments to review studies and reports.  

 

It is the City of Toronto’s role under TRPAP to consult and report to the Province, thus, it would be appropriate, should Alderville First Nation choose, for you to 

further discuss concerns around payments for reviewing studies and reports with the Province.  

 

At this time, the EELRT project team has prepared a pre-assessment document (see attachment) which will be included in the final Environmental Project Report 

(EPR) to be issued for review at the TRPAP Notice of Completion and provides a summary of the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigations of the EELRT 

project that the project team understands may be of interest to Indigenous communities. The summary is based upon the scope of work performed to date on 

the project, along with feedback received from Indigenous communities through several meetings and presentations.  

 

This pre-assessment gives an overview of impacts along with a summary of proposed mitigation measures in the following categories:  

 

 Natural Environment  

 Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage  

 Archaeological Resources  

 

The pre-assessment notes that a Stage 2 Archeological Assessment will be undertaken at a subsequent design phase, which will include further consultation with 

Indigenous Communities. The current TRPAP phase of work has been limited to Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment.  

 

Please note that the primary information required by Alderville First Nation’s Consultation Protocol’s Notice of Request to Consult is included in this pre-

assessment document.  

 

The EELRT project team understands that this document is based on our interpretation of Indigenous community interests that have been expressed to us and 

we welcome, on an ongoing basis, the identification of any other areas of interest, any areas where further information would be helpful, or anything that you 

feel has been missed in this pre-assessment for Indigenous communities. 

 

The City of Toronto is committed to engaging with Indigenous communities through the conclusion of the current project assessment process as prescribed by 

Ontario Regulation 231/08 and ongoing through future required assessments through the completion of the project.  

 

We anticipate launching the 30-day review period of the EPR this month and will provide further notice. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions.  

 

On behalf of the EELRT Project Team, 

 

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

Cc: Taynar Simpson <tsimpson@alderville.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 

Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT project 

 

Aaniin Anna, 

 

Thank you for your e-mail. Once we have received the filing fee and the Notice of Request to Consult we can coordinate a time to schedule a meeting. 

 

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

 

On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT project, we thank Alderville First Nation for your responses to our initial communication sent January 29, 2024 in advance of 

the Transit Project Assessment Process, or what is now called the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process.  

 

I would like to inform you that we are still in the planning stages for the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process and we intend to submit a Notice of Request 

to Consult with Alderville First Nation and also submit the required File Fee shortly.  

 

In the meantime, I would like to share with Alderville First Nation these attachments:  

 

 An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures. 

 A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the Stage 1 AA report was provided in January 

this year. The revised report includes additional archeological assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT 

 In addition, owing to the size of the documents, in a separate email, I will send a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR). 

 

As we work on preparing the Notice to Request to Consult and submitting the File Fee to Alderville First Nation, I kindly request that you share some possible 

dates for an initial meeting with for planning purposes.  

 

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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:02 PM
To: 'Chief Joanne P. Sandy'
Cc: 'Karry Sandy Mackenzie'; executiveassistant@chimnissing.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT 

Dear Chief Joanne P. Sandy,  
 
The City of Toronto is initiating the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit 
(EELRT) project, a rapid transit line proposed to span across eastern Scarborough. 
 
Please see the official Notice of Commencement here: EELRT Notice of Commencement of Transit and Rail Project 
Assessment Process_English_08May2024_Final.pdf, which includes a map of the study area.  Further information about 
the project can be found at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
 
Your input is important and we invite Beausoleil First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
 
On behalf of the Eglinton East LRT Team,  
 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:05 PM
To: jl.porte@georginaisland.com
Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Chippewas of Georgina First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:11 PM
To: JL Porte
Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR

Dear JL Porte,  
 
I want to inform you that the EELRT Project Team has been made aware of this filing fee since receiving your email and 
that we have been working on following up. Please expect a reply shortly.  
 
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

 
 
 

From: JL Porte <jl.porte@georginaisland.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR 
 
Hello Anna, 
 
Due to the size and scope of this project, a $250 filing fee will be required for reviewing these materials.  
Please find the invoice and our consultation fee chart attached for your convenience. You can make the 
payment via etransfer to this address. 
 
Miigwech, 
JL Porte 
Community Consultation Worker 
Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation 
 

 



2

 
From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: JL Porte <jl.porte@georginaisland.com> 
Cc: David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR 
 

Dear Chief Donna Big Canoe,  
 
Please find attached a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the Eglinton East LRT.  
 
Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the 
files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service: 
 

 Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates  
 Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings  
 Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report  
 Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report  
 Appendix E: Natural Environment Report  
 Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report  
 Appendix H: Air Quality Report  
 Appendix I: Noise and Vibration Report  
 Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report  
 Appendix K: Contamination – Limited Phase 1 ESA 
 Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report  
 Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report  
 Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces  

 
If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please 
follow up with us by May 1, 2024.  
 
When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of 
Commencement and information about how Chippewas of Georgina First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two 
public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to 
review the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  
 
On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,  
 
Anna Kim 
 
Anna Kim (she/her) 
Senior Public Consultation Coordinator 
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration 
City of Toronto 
Anna.Kim@toronto.ca   
416-338-1837 

 
 

 You don't often get email from eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca. Learn why this is important  
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Nahed, Karim

Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT

From: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:39 AM 

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

 

As you know through our email correspondence, it was our initial intention to pay the filing fee requested by Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation. 

However, based on an internal administrative review, we have received clarification that the City of Toronto is not authorized to provide funds to review studies 

and reports related to the EELRT TRPAP. Please accept my sincere apologies for the confusion regarding this matter.  

 

As you are aware, the City of Toronto is completing its consultation obligations under the TRPAP as prescribed by Ontario Regulation 231/08 and as required the 

Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP).  This process does not include the provision of payments to review studies and reports.  

 

It is the City of Toronto’s role under TRPAP to consult and report to the Province, thus, it would be appropriate, should Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation 

choose, for you to further discuss concerns around payments for reviewing studies and reports with the Province.  

 

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

Please find the invoice and our consultation fee chart attached for your convenience. You can make the payment via etransfer to this 

address. 

 
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

 

Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the files, they would need be sent through a 

secure file transfer service: 

 

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

 

If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please follow up with us by May 1, 2024.  

 

When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information about how 

Chippewas of Georgina First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you 

will have another opportunity to review the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.  

 

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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Chief Ted Williams; evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca
Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT 

Dear Chief Ted Williams,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Chippewas of Rama First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Chief Keith Knott
Cc: KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; JulieK@curvelake.ca; TiffanyM@curvelake.ca; David Brutto; Edna 

Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Chief Keith Knott,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Curve Lake First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Chief Laurie Carr
Cc: mmcgonigle@hiawathafn.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Chief Laurie Carr,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Hiawatha First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:22 PM
To: Gabrielle Beaudry
Cc: Lori-Jeanne Bolduc; Maryse Picard; Bureau_politique; Rose-Marie Ayotte; David Brutto; 

Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Chief Remy Vincent,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Huron Wendat Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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

From: David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Nahed, Karim; Sin, Adrian
Cc: Adam Saddo; Anna Kim; Edna Cuvin
Subject: FW: Eglinton East LRT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

 
Please include in EPR Indigenous Communities consultation appendix 
  

From: Benjamin Labbe <Benjamin.Labbe@wendake.ca>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:39 AM 
To: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Cc: David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT 
  
Kwe Anna, 
  
I will be continuing Gabrielle’s involvement in this project. Thank you for reaching out to us about the TRPAP. We do not have comments on 
the TRPAP at this moment, but please keep us updated as the project advances.  
  
Please note that we are interested in participating in the upcoming stage 2 AA by sending field liaisons and reviewing the report. I 
understand the assessment will come later, but do you have an estimate as to when? 
  
Tiawenhk, 
  
  

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT 
Bureau du Nionwentsïo 

 
  
Benjamin Labbé, M. Sc 
Conseiller en gesƟon du territoire 
  
255, place Chef Michel Laveau 
Wendake (QC) G0A 4V0 
T : 418 843-3767  
@ : Benjamin.Labbe@wendake.ca 
  
WENDAKE.CA 

  
  
  
  
De : Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  
Envoyé : 2 août 2024 15:47 
À : Gabrielle Beaudry <Gabrielle.Beaudry@wendake.ca> 
Cc : Lori-Jeanne Bolduc <Lori-Jeanne.Bolduc@wendake.ca>; Maryse Picard <Maryse.Picard@wendake.ca>; Bureau_politique <bureaupolitique@wendake.ca>; 
Rose-Marie Ayotte <Rose-Marie.Ayotte@wendake.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Objet : Eglinton East LRT 
  

Dear Gabrielle,  
  
On behalf of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project team, I am following up on our previous communication about the Transit and Rail Project 
Assessment Process (TRPAP) for the EELRT.  
  
I trust that you received the presentation overview of the EELRT in PDF format and the Stage 1 Archeological Assessment report sent on April 25, 2024. 
  
Today, I am writing to share a pre-assessment document (see attachment) which will be included in the final Environmental Project Report (EPR) to be issued for 
review at TRPAP Notice of Completion and provides a summary of the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigations of the EELRT project that the project team 
understands may be of interest to Indigenous communities. 
  
The summary is based upon the scope of work performed to date on the project, along with feedback received from Indigenous communities through several 
meetings and presentations.  
  
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
  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca. Learn why this is important  
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

 
  
  

From: Gabrielle Beaudry <Gabrielle.Beaudry@wendake.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca> 
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East LRT 
  
Kwe, 
  
Thank you for your email. Since I have been assigned to this project recently, could you please give me an overview of the project and the 
milestones accomplished as of today? I understand that a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment has been done recently. Do you plan on 
performing a Stage 2 in the next months?  
  
Thank you, 
  
  

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT 
Bureau du Nionwentsïo 

 
  
Gabrielle Beaudry, M. ATDR 
Conseillère en aménagement du territoire 
  
255, place Chef Michel Laveau 
Wendake (QC) G0A 4V0 
T : 418 843-3767  
@ : Gabrielle.Beaudry@wendake.ca 
  
WENDAKE.CA 

  
  
De : Eglintoneastlrt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>  
Envoyé : 15 mai 2024 12:22 
À : Gabrielle Beaudry <Gabrielle.Beaudry@wendake.ca> 
Cc : Lori-Jeanne Bolduc <Lori-Jeanne.Bolduc@wendake.ca>; Maryse Picard <Maryse.Picard@wendake.ca>; Bureau_politique <bureaupolitique@wendake.ca>; 
Rose-Marie Ayotte <Rose-Marie.Ayotte@wendake.ca>; David Brutto <David.Brutto@toronto.ca>; Edna Cuvin <Edna.Cuvin@toronto.ca> 
Objet : Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East LRT 
  

Dear Chief Remy Vincent,  
  
The City of Toronto is initiating the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, a rapid transit line 
proposed to span across eastern Scarborough. 
  
Please see the official Notice of Commencement here: EELRT Notice of Commencement of Transit and Rail Project Assessment 
Process_English_08May2024_Final.pdf, which includes a map of the study area. Further information about the project can be found at 
toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
  
Your input is important and we invite Huron Wendat Nation to follow up with the project team at EglintonEastLRT@toronto or 416-338-1837 if you:  
  

 have any questions or would like more information about this project assessment process 
 are interested in providing input regarding this project assessment process 
 would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this project assessment process 

  
We kindly request that you respond by June 30, 2024. Please note that if we do not hear back, you will be kept on the contact list and you will continue to 
receive project updates. 
  
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:24 PM
To: Abby LaForme; Mark LaForme
Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 

LRT

Dear Abby and Mark, 
 
I hope you are keeping well.  
 
I am writing to you today to inform you that the City of Toronto is initiating the Transit and Rail Project Assessment 
Process for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, a rapid transit line proposed to span across eastern 
Scarborough. 
 
Please see the official Notice of Commencement here: EELRT Notice of Commencement of Transit and Rail Project 
Assessment Process_English_08May2024_Final.pdf, which includes a map of the study area. Further information about 
the project can be found at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT. 
 
Your input is important and we invite Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
Sent: May 15, 2024 12:20 PM
To: Chief Kelly LaRocca
Cc: jforbes@scugogfirstnation.com; drichardson@scugogfirstnation.com; 

tturoczi@scugogfirstnation.com; ngarrod@scugogfirstnation.com; 
sshrubsole@scugogfirstnation.com; consultation@scugogfirstnation.com; 
msanford@scugogfirstnation.com; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin

Subject: Notice of Commencement – Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process: Eglinton East 
LRT

Dear Chief Kelly LaRocca,  
 
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
 
Your input is important and we invite Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation to follow up with the project team at 
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
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